@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 17, 2019

Mrs. Sara A. Glinatsis
Sunrise Mining LLC
P.O. Box 160
Arvada, CO 80001

Re: May Day ldaho Mine Complex, Permit No. M-1981-185, Temporary Cessation Approval,
Revision No. TC-1

Dear Mrs. Glinatsis:

On June 26, 2019 the Mined Land Reclamation Board approved the Temporary Cessation application via
Consent Agenda. The request was submitted to the Division on April 25, 2019, addressing the following:

- Change of status to the first period of Temporary Cessation (TC) requested, Effective start date
5/1/2019, Expires, 5/1/2024 as well as suspending the Water Quality Monitoring Program while in
TC.

The terms of the Temporary Cessation No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1981-185. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1981-185 remain in full force and effect.
Please note that prior to activation the Division will require two consecutive quarters of water quality
monitoring be submitted.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field
Office, by phone at (303)-866-3567 Extension 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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